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               IN REPLY REFER TO: 

                                                                       4330 
                                                                                                                                                                  PRU22SC/SFH 

         20 APRIL 2016 

 
 
SUBJ:   SOLICITATION NUMBER N40192-16-Q-7018, HORIZONTAL PORTABLE AIR 
COMPRESSOR AND PAVING BREAKER FOR 36CES, AAFB, GUAM 
 
Amendment 0001- This is in regard to the solicitation notice posted to the Navy Electronic Commerce 
Online (NECO) Website on 14 April 2016 for solicitation no. N40192-16-Q-7018, Horizontal Portable 
Air Compressor and Paving Breaker for 36CES, AAFB, Guam 
 
 

1. This Amendment 0001 is issued to accomplish the following (see Enclosure (1), Revised 
Specifications): 

 
a. Provide answers to any requests for information as shown below. Both inquiries and 

answers therein are hereby incorporated as solicitation provisions. 

No. Date Questions Answers 
1 4/16/16 Are you looking for 1 each of the 

compressor and breaker or 2 of 
each? 
 
 

As stated in the solicitation, the 
Government requires one (1) 
each horizontal air compressor 
and one (1) each paving breaker 
for a total of two (2) each items. 
 
   

2 7/08/15 What size paving breaker - 30, 
60,or 90 lb? 
 

A 60 lb. paving breaker is 
required. 

3 4/18/16 How heavy of a paving breaker is 
the end user looking to acquire? 
 
-From the specifications provided 
this seems to be in the 90 LB class, 
please confirm. 
 

See answer to question number 2 
above.  

4 4/18/16 Specifications on paving breaker 
indicate two (2) chuck sizes –  
1 1/8” & 1 1/4”    
 
-What size chuck does the end 
user prefer/require – 1 1/8” or  
1 1/4”  

1 1/8" chuck and bull point is 
required. 



2 

 

5 4/18/16 Is there any steels to be provided 
with paving breaker? 
 
-If so, which type of steel is 
required Moil, Narrow Chisel, 
Wide Chisel or Asphalt Cutter 
 

Yes. Wide chisel and narrow 
chisel are required. 

 

6 4/19/16 1. Synopsis file states Total 
quantity of two (2). 
 
However, Specifications state one 
(1). What is the exact quantity 
required? 
 

See answer to question number 1 
above. 
 

7 4/19/16 With the due date approaching 
would it be possible to extend the 
due date until a formal response to 
the paving breaker question is 
posted to NECO? 
 

Yes. The quote due date is 
extended to no later than 4:00 
P.M. on Monday, 25 April 2016 
(Guam Standard Date and Time). 

 
a. The quote due date is extended to no later than 4:00 P.M. on Monday, 25 April 2016 

(Guam Standard Date and Time).   
 

2. All other provisions and terms remain the same.  
 

3. Quoters shall acknowledge all solicitation amendments (signature line provided below). 

  
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Sheena Hess 
 Contract Specialist 
 
   
 
 Contractor Acknowledgment: 
 
    

Signature Date 
  

Name & Title 


